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Subject:  Power Delivery over Communications Cabling

Dear Mr. D’Ambrosia,

Thank you for your reply to our letter sent out of the IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group
Plenary meeting in San Diego held in July of 2016. We note that you have requested a draft
copy of IEEE P802.3bt. Please find Draft 2.0 attached. We will also be pleased to share the
updated draft at the beginning and end of Sponsor Ballot.

Sincerely,
David Law
Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group

1 This document solely represents the views of the IEEE 802.3 Working Group, and does not
necessarily represent a position of the IEEE, the IEEE Standards Association, or IEEE 802.
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